DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 0GC 83-05183 |
SOURCESMETHODS EXEMPT I ON3BZ8 22 June 1983

NAZI WAR CRIMESDISCLOSUREACT
DATE 2003 12006

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM: [/0 ' 4
ffice or Generai nsel y ’

SUBJECT: Nazi War Crlmes Investigations

REFERENCE: us/EPLG' 3/25
XK ooslg? 29 March 1983

1. The Department of Justice has requested that the Office
of General Counsel forward the third agency documents contained
in the Directorate of Operations files on 'rge ZMED Yand .
Joseph ZAPPEL. (s) e

The requested documents are:

Name :

DOB: 4 ; :

POB: o, 1111n01s

- (1) FBI Report, Chicago, 17 October 1978; Subject:
Romanian Intelligence Service - Illegals;

-{2) FBI Report, Chicago, 9 April 1979; Subject:
John Bugarxu,

. (3)  I1aNS Form G-135a, 28 May 1958; Subject: Zmedy -
Georg trace request; ST

- (4) FBI Investlgatlve Report, Chicago, 31 January
1957; Subject Zmed, George - Bureau File’
$105-19383; it 5L

(5) FBI Investigative Report, Chicago, 28 August

1952; Subject: Zmed, George - Bureau File
$#105-951  (S) R
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2.

SeURED

Name: Josef ZAPPEL
DOB: 6 February. 1914
POB: Romania -

(1) Department of State document SY/IRP: -~MU1387,"
8 November 1955; Subject: Josef Zappel;

(2) Department of State document SY/IRP: MU1388,°
8 November 1955; Subject: Elizabethizappel.- (s)

Please forward these documents to me for transnxttal
their respective agencies. (U)
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